ARIZONA REGION OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

RECAP FOR REGIONAL SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING November 18, 2012

- Call To Order: 12:25
- Serenity Prayer: All
- Service prayer: John C...
- NA Vision: Alyssa
- ❖ 12 traditions: David
- ❖ 12 concepts: Cheryl
- Welcome new Areas/ RCMs: Rich, Verde Valley

Jack, Phoenix

Jack, Prioe Announcements:

- ❖ ARCNA Speaker Jam 12/1/2012 (Flyer)
- East Valley: Activity (Flyer)
- ❖ Southeast: Mt. Lemmon Bash logo contest due 12/2/2012 to SE AZ NA Website
- West Valley: H&I Book Drive (Flyer)
- Phoenix: Narathon NY Eve (Flyer)
- ❖ MACCNA (Flyer)
- World Convention @ Philadelphia (Flyer)

Executive Committee Reports:

- Chair Steve S. Attached
- Vice Chair Joey F. No Report (family emer.)
- RD Jim B. Written
- RD Alt. Ken F. Written

RCM Reports:

- East Valley Written
- Navapache None
- Peaks Written
- Phoenix Written
- South Central Written
- Southeast None

Break at 1:00pm - 1:15pm

2nd Roll Call: 9 of 9 active ASCs

Subcommittee Reports::

- ❖ ARCNA Written
- Directory –Cliff S. (pending)
- ♦ H & I Written

Old Business:

- ❖ ARSC Open Positions SOW for Clifford S. attached
- ❖ ARCNA Vice Chair SOW for Edward C. attached
- ❖ BOD Position
- ❖ ARSC Budget

New Business:

- ◆ 18.11.01 March 13, 2013 Regional Assembly
- ❖ 18.11.02 PR Guidelines (no copy provided)

Distribution of Funds

Close

- Alyssa, Southeast Donna, East Valley
- ❖ 1st Roll Call: 9 of 9 active ASCs
- Approval of Agenda: Yes
- Approval of Minutes: Yes
- Open Forum: None Requested:

- ❖ BOD Liaison Chuck Written
- Treasurer Daniel Written
- ❖ Alt. Treasurer Cheryl
- Secretary Merry (none)
- Southwestern (inactive)
- Verde Valley Written
- West Valley Written
- Yavapai None
- PR- Written
- ❖ Web Servant Written
- Activities Open

ARIZONA REGIONAL SERVICE COMMITTEE



AGENDA FOR: January 20, 2013

RCM's: Please turn in mileage reimbursements to Treasurer before meeting starts.

- Call To Order:
- Serenity prayer:
- Service prayer:
- NA Vision:
- 12 traditions:
- 12 concepts:
- Announcements:
- **Executive Committee Reports**
 - Chair -
 - ❖ Vice Chair -
 - ♣ RD -
 - RD Alt. -
- Break at 1:00 PM 1:15 PM
 - 2nd Roll Call: ____of ___ active ASCs
- **RCM Reports**
 - * East Valley -
 - Navapache -
 - ❖ Peaks –
 - Phoenix -
 - South Central -
- Subcommittee Reports: (remember to rotate order)
 - ❖ ARCNA –
 - Directory -
 - ♦ H&I-
 - Literature Review

- ❖ Welcome new Areas// RCMs:
- ♣ 1st Roll Call:
- Approval of Agenda:
- Approval of Minutes:
- Open Forum (if requested):
- ❖ BOD Liaison (May include ARCNA Site Liaison)
- Treasurer -
- Alt. Treasurer -
- ❖ Secretary –
- Southwestern -
- Southwestern (inactive)
- Verde Valley -
- ❖ West Valley -
- Yavapai -
- ❖ PR-
- ❖ Web Servant-
- ❖ Activities Open
- ❖ AD Hoc: (when applicable)

- Old Business:
 - Administration Budget to be Discussed
 - ❖ Appointed to be Confirmed: ARCNA Vice-Chair-Eddie C & Directory Chair-Clifford S.
 - Elections: Activities-Open
 - ❖ BOD 1 position

New Business: (Anything from RCM forum?)

Distribution of Funds:

Next ARSC Meeting: March 17, 2013, 12:15 PM // RCM Forum: 11:15 AM

Close:

ARSCNA ROLL SHEET YEAR-TO-DATE

A = ABSENT I = INACTIVE		2011		2012						
O = OPEN//VA	CANT P		2011				•	.012.		
= PRESENT		July	Sept	Nov	Jan	Mar	May	July	Sept	Nov
	nair	Ý	Ż	✓	✓	~	7	7	7	Р
Vice	Chair	√	1	1	~	7	√	V	Х	Α
Trea	surer	-	V		✓	✓	✓	X		Р
Vice	Treas.	✓	1	/	~	~	✓	~	V	Р
Secr	etary	/	V	X	-	Х	Х	X	√	Α
R	D.	✓	Y	✓	√	✓	~	√	V	Р
RI	DA	V	/	Y	√	✓	Х	_	Ý	Р
BOD I	Liaison	V	4	1	~	V	V	V	✓	Р
Fact Valley	EV RCM 1	V	V	V	X	7	V	0	V	Р
East Valley	EV RCM 2	V	0.	0	√	✓	✓	✓	0	0
Nicola	NAV RMC 1	✓	1	· /	4	√	✓	✓	Х	Р
Navapache	NAV RMC 2	X	1	0	Χ	0	0	0	Х	0
	PKS RCM 1	V	Х	-	Х	X	Х	V	√	Р
Peaks	PKS RCM 2	√	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	PHX RCM 1	√	V	✓	√	√	V	√	✓	Р
Phoenix	PHX RCM 2	Х	1	√	√	Х	✓	X	Х	Р
	SC RCM 1	✓	V	V	√	X	V	√	V	A
South Central	SC RCM 2	V	Х	4	✓	✓	Х	√	√	Р
	SE RCM 1	V	Х	V	√	✓	✓	√	√	Р
SouthEastern	SE RCM 2	V	V	Х	✓	✓	✓	√	✓	Р
-	SW RCM 1	Х	Х	Х	1	1	1	1		
SouthWestern	SW RCM 2	Х	0	Х	1	ī	1	1	- 1	
	VV RCM 1	1	V	✓	Х	Х	1	, 1	1	Р
Verde Valley	VV RCM 2	0	0	7	~	0	1	1	1	Р
	WV RCM I	V	1	V	√	√	1	Х	V	Р
West Valley	WV RCM 2	О	О	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	YAV RCM I	О	1	X	1	X	V	V	~	Α
Yavapai	YAV RCM 2	Х	1	✓	√	X	~	√	1	Р
ARCN.	A Chair	O	V	1	7	V	~	~	Х	Р
	VA VC	1	Х	0/4	Х	0	0	0_	0	0
Activities		V	7	Х	0	0	0	0	0	0
Directories		Х	V	V	√	V	V	~	0	0
Hospitals & Institutions		Х	Ц✓	Χ		✓	✓	*	√	Р
Literature Review		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	√	Р
Public I	Relations	IJV	V	V	\	V	✓	V	✓	Р
Wei	b Site				X/L	Х	V	✓		Α
Ad hoc: (If	applicable)	n/a	n/a	1	V	✓	V	V	V	Р
/\a 110c. (11	принсприст	.,, .,	1 7 5							· · · · · ·

Regional Contact List Updated 11/18/2012

Arizona Regional Service Committee Executives and Chairpersons				
		Name		
ARSC Chairperson	Chair@Arizona-NA.org	Steven		
ARSC Vice Chairperson	ViceChair@Arizona-NA.org	Joey		
ARSC Secretary	Secretary@Arizona-NA.org	Merry M.		
ARSC Treasurer	Treasurer@Arizona-NA.org	Daniel C.		
ARSC Vice Treasurer	ViceTreasurer@Arizona-NA.org	Cheryl		
ARSC Regional Delegate	RD@Arizona-NA.org	Jim B.		
ARSC Regional Delegate Alternate	RDA@Arizona-NA.org	Ken F.		
ARSC Hospitals and Institutions Chairperson	Hl@Arizona-NA.org	Patty S.		
ARSC Literature Chairperson	Literature@Arizona-NA.org	Suzanne W.		
ARSC Directory Committee Chairperson	MeetingList@Arizona-NA.org	Clifford S.		
ARSC Public Relations Chairperson	PR@Arizona-NA.org	Rosie W.		
ARSC Webservant	Webservant@Arizona-NA.org	Robert S.		
ARSC Activities Chairperson	Activities@Arizona-NA.org			
ARSC All Members (including RCMs)	ARSC_Everybody@Arizona-NA.org			

Arizona Regional Committee Members			
East Valley Area RCM1	EastValleyRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Donna T.	
East Valley Area RCM2	EastValleyRCM2@Arizona-NA.org	Chris	
Navapache Area RCM1	NavapacheRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Kevin M.	
Navapache Area RCM2	NavapacheRCM2@Arizona-NA.org		
The Peaks Area RCM1	PeaksRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	John C.	
The Peaks Area RCM2	PeaksRCM2@Arizona-NA.org		
Phoenix Area RCM1	PhoenixRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Steve S.	
Phoenix Area RCM2	PhoenixRCM2@Arizona-NA.org	Jack T.	
South Central Area RCM1	SouthCentralRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Deb G.	
South Central Area RCM2	SouthCentralRCM2@Arizona-NA.org	Lindy B.	
South East Area RCM1	SouthEastRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Scott P.	
South East Area RCM2	SouthEastRCM2@Arizona-NA.org	Lissa W.	
South West Area RCM1	SouthWestRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Rodney H.	
South West Area RCM2	SouthWestRCM2@Arizona-NA.org		
Verde Valley Area RCM1	VerdeValleyRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Dano G.	
Verde Valley Area RCM2	VerdeValleyRCM2@Arizona-NA.org	Rick S.	
West Valley Area RCM1	WestValleyRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Gary P.	
West Valley Area RCM2	WestValleyRCM2@Arizona-NA.org		
Yavapai Area RCM1	YavapaiRCM1@Arizona-NA.org	Mark A.	
Yavapai Area RCM2	YavapaiRCM2@Arizona-NA.org	Vickie N.	

Arizona Regional Convention (ARCNA) Committee Members			
Convention Chairperson	ARCNA_Chair@Arizona-NA.org	Victoria C.	
Convention Vice Chairperson	ARCNA_ViceChair@Arizona-NA.org	Edward C.	
Convention Treasurer	ARCNA_ Treasurer@Arizona-NA.org	Brian J.	
Convention Secretary	ARCNA_Secretary@Arizona-NA.org	Diana K.	
Programming Subcommittee Chairperson	ARCNA_Programming@Arizona-NA.org	Tommy C.	
Registration Subcommittee Chairperson	ARCNA_Registration@Arizona-NA.org	Debbie C.	
Hosting Subcommittee Chairperson	ARCNA_Hosting@Arizona-NA.org	Mary F.	
Fundraising Subcommittee Chairperson	ARCNA_Fundraising@Arizona-NA.org	Don B.	
Merchandising Subcommittee Chairperson	ARCNA_Merchandising@Arizona-NA.org	Andy C.	
Art & Graphics Subcommittee Chairperson	ARCNA_Graphics@Arizona-NA.org	John B.	
Entertainment Subcommittee Chairperson	ARCNA_Entertainment@Arizona-NA.org	Don B.	
ARCNA All Chairpersons and Executives	ARCNA_Everybody@Arizona-NA.org		

BOD Chief Executive Officer	BOD_CEO@arizona-na.org	Ed G.
BOD Chief Financial Officer	BOD_CFO@arizona-na.org	Dana H.
BOD Corporate Secretary	BOD_Secretary@arizona-na.org	Matt C.
BOD Recording Secretary	BOD_RecordingSecretary@arizona-na.org	Cheryl WB
BOD Policy Chair	BOD_PolicyChair@arizona-na.org	Richard H.
BOD Convention Site Locator	BOD_SiteLocator@arizona-na.org	Greg W.
BOD Insurance Liasion	BOD_Insurance@arizona-na.org	Cliff G.
BOD Liason to Regional Committee	BOD_Liaison@arizona-na.org	Chuck J.
BOD Member 1	BOD_Member1@arizona-na.org	
BOD Member 2	BOD_Member2@arizona-na.org	
BOD Member 3	BOD_Member3@arizona-na.org	
BOD All Board Members and Executives	BOD_Everybody@Arizona-NA.org	

To: Arizona Regional Service Comm. of Narcotics Anonymous

From: Stephen S., Chair Date: November 18, 2012





Glad to have y'all hear this afternoon and please check the September minutes for any corrections that need to be made. We've made it through the first cycle with minor issues among those are communications, communications and communications.

Effective leadership begins with good communication and that communication goes a long way to building and enhancing our common welfare. We are leaders on this committee to those we serve. We do this with consistent exchanges via our current system. Our interactions with the Board of Directors and each other have been slow and non-existent from time to time we need ideas from you on how to streamline our lines of communications. Communication is a two way street let's get it together and not hamstring our projects. I'll ask all to pick up the phone or respond to our emails within a reasonable amount of time and not leave servants hanging?

Secondly, we had a problem with Meeting Directories missing the scheduled printing/shipping date. With some phone calls and diligence it was agreed a reduced amount of Lists that would be printed and shipped by the end of November. Thanks for all your cooperation on getting this item done.

Another item, there are members willing to serve on ARSC subcommittees outside of the Phoenix metro area who do not have the means to make it up here, either during the week or weekend. This is a logistical problem where carpooling or phone video conferencing are the only answer. That's why it's important when having a regular subcommittee meeting to keep in mind those in the outer reaches of the Arizona Region. Something to think about is inquiring about space rental from the hospital for the PR Comm. Since there has been considerable growth and the hospital cafeteria isn't growing along with it.

I haven't received any request for information on the chairs email account, well nothing the region on a whole hasn't received.

In loving service, Stephen S. 'Definitely'



Protecting our name.

I have noticed that more and more of our flyers t-shirts and merchandise has shown the NA logo including the service logo without the registered trademark ® or ™. Although our name and logo belong to us as a fellowship, we as members, groups and service bodies have a responsibility to protect our name and logo. The only way we can maintain legal control over our rights of ownership is to adhere to the Fellowship Intellectual Properties Trust. We only have the right to use the name or logo if it is accompanied by the registered trademark ® or ™. I have attached to my report a copy of bulletin #1 of the FIPT and ask for all Areas to copy it and disburse it to all of your committees and groups. Also please consider including a copy in your area guidelines along with language binding your committees to its use.

Being responsible stewards of NA assets

We had a bad year financially last year. In fact we had to ask our subcommittees to reduce their budgets by 40% and we were not able to meet our commitments to the WSC last year.

Then our committees submitted their budgets for this year. They were in excess of last years budgets, that were in turn 25% higher than our income for our best year.

RCMs, you are the stewards of our 7th tradition funds. When we collect monies, we have a responsibility to follow the 11th concept and make sure we prioritize the proper disbursement of our funds. It is your job to make our committees including the administrative committee and RD team fit within our income, not exceed it. I personally this year have paid my own gas and my half of the hotel bill for all but one workshop or assembly we've held this year. Although I don't feel everyone should have to do the same. I do believe many of us could do much better with much less than we have become accustomed to.

Regional Assembly

Our Regional Assembly held in Southeast Area was well attended by the local fellowship and South Central, but only a few GSRs showed from East Valley, Phoenix and West Valley, and none from any other areas. We had great participation from all who attended. Our Regional Chair, Literature Review, Hospitals and Institutions, and Public Relations all reported on the operations of their committees and plans for the coming year. Each Group in attendance gave a report. Then we had a workshop on the IDT (Issue Discussion Topic) of Group Conscience.

South West Area Trusted Servants Learning Day.

Once again we participated in the TSLD for South West. Our workshops were on, NA 101 Ken F., The New Traditions Book Jim B., PR Basics Greg W., PR "It's all about me" Rosie W., Hospitals & Institutions Basics Patty S., Group Service Basics Jim B. & Ken F. Much fun was had by all and everyone participated. One of the unique features of this TSLD is that it is held in a detox center, this gives the new member direct access to the inner workings of NA and our passion for recovery in a very meaningful way. However it does have its drawbacks. Because we are in a treatment setting, clear limits need to be set with the institution as to our expectations of them and theirs on us. We still need to follow our traditions, we pay our own way, we thank the institution for access, but we do not directly endorse them or their methods. If it is an NA event it needs to be clearly an NA event. Having said that, I do believe this particular learning day format furthers our primary purpose. I have been at this event three years running now, and have seen former clients that attended the TSLD in the previous years there every time. Service is always about the 12th step in action and this event proves it.

Ken and I have been doing Regional Assemblies for awhile now, and one of the things that these assemblies all have in common is, great attendance from the host area, good attendance from neighboring areas, but little to no attendance from outlying areas. We are continuing to explore new ways of getting a clear picture of how the Groups in Arizona think and feel, what we all want, and the best way for all of us to see that picture. A Regional Assembly that every GSR attends is the very best way to get that picture. But try as we might, it just never has happened, and the larger we grow the less likely it seems. This is why we have been pursuing a system of balloting absentee GSRs. This is also why we have been exploring a system of unified Group email addresses, so that we have a reliable single point of accountability. The Regional Assemblies were created to give groups direct access to changes in our literature and our services worldwide. Communication is the core of what they are about. Smaller more Local Service Assemblies may work better for us. After all it seems to be what we're getting anyway. We will continue to explore all options available to us.

I wish to thank all of the committees that helped make these learning days and workshops such a great success.

Jim B.

Internal Use of NA Intellectual Property

NA Intellectual Property Bulletin #1 was approved by the Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous as given voice by its groups through their regional service representatives at the World Service Conference on 27 April 1993, applicable as of 1 May 1993. It was amended at the World Service Conference in 1997 and 1998. This bulletin supercedes all previous Bulletins and policies pertaining to the use of copyrighted literature and registered trademarks and service marks by NA groups, service boards, and committees.

The Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust (FIPT) describes in detail how NA's name, trademarks, and recovery literature are protected and administered by Narcotics Anonymous World Services, Inc. (NAWS). It covers NA's name, trademarks and recovery literature in all forms, including translations, and all mediums, whether printed, electronic and any other media that may be developed in the future. Additional guidelines, contained in this and the other Intellectual Property Bulletins, for the use of NA's intellectual properties by the fellowship are presented as an adjunct to the FIPT. The guidelines are based partly on legal considerations and partly on the nature of NA. By following these simple steps, the fellowship will help ensure that NA's name, trademarks, and recovery literature will always be available to fulfill our primary purpose.

All matters not specifically addressed by the Intellectual Property Bulletins will be considered under the conditions of the Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust. Any questions or concerns about the Bulletins should be directed to NA's World Service Office.

This Bulletin reflects the policy affecting the use of NA intellectual property within the NA Fellowship. Use of the fellowships trademarks and recovery literature is a commitment to comply with these Guidelines. Usage inconsistent with the Guidelines is improper. Usage disputes are dealt with in Intellectual Property Bulletin #5.

Use by NA groups

These Guidelines outline the appropriate uses of NA logos and recovery literature by NA groups. The Guidelines also lay out criteria a group can use to avoid improper use. A description of the NA group--its nature, function, and role in the NA Fellowship--can be found in current NA service manuals. You are encouraged to review those sections describing groups prior to attempting use of the Guidelines described below.

Use by NA service boards and committees

Service boards and committees created directly or indirectly by NA groups may use NA logos and recovery literature in the ways described in these Guidelines so long as they register with NA World Services.

Use by individual NA members or others

Guidelines, in this or other Intellectual Property Bulletins do not grant individual NA members or those outside NA permission to use NA trademarks or intellectual property. Individual NA members or others who wish to use NA's trademarks or copyrighted recovery literature should write directly to NA World Services.

GUIDELINES FOR USE OF NA TRADEMARKS

Some of the NA Fellowship's registered trademarks are: the name "Narcotics Anonymous," the stylized NA initials, the diamond in a circle, and the original NA group logo, all shown below:

NA INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY BULLETIN #1 REVISED JULY 2010

A statement of the NA Fellowship's policy on the reprinting of copyrighted NA recovery literature and the use of registered

NA trademarks and service marks by NA groups, service boar





Marcotics



Narcotics Anonymous®

Guidelines for Use

®

Use of Narcotics Anonymous trademarks should always reflect the seriousness of our primary purpose and our spiritual foundation of anonymity. The Narcotics Anonymous name or trademarks should not be used by an NA group, service board or committee in any way that would imply legal liability or financial responsibility by or to another part of the fellowship, service structure, or outside enterprise.

Narcotics Anonymous trademarks should not be used in any way that would serve to endorse, finance, promote, or affiliate the NA Fellowship with any outside enterprise.

Narcotics Anonymous trademarks should not be used in conjunction with any law enforcement, political, medical, or religious slogans, themes, or other related materials.

Narcotics Anonymous trademarks should not be used or displayed in such a manner as to possibly offend or disrespect the sensibilities of other organizations, groups or NA as a whole.

Narcotics Anonymous trademarks should not be used in any manner that could draw us into public controversy.

Narcotics Anonymous trademarks should not be used on locally developed recovery literature.

"NA Fellowship Approved" trademark

The "NA Fellowship Approved" trademark is used to indicate that a piece of recovery literature has been approved by the Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous as given voice by its groups through their regional delegates at the World Service Conference. The "NA Fellowship

Approved" trademark may not be used on any other materials.

Marking trademarks

Either the capital letter "R" or a "TM" should be placed inside a small circle to the right of all NA trademarks every time any of them are used. By doing so, we are showing that these logos are legally owned or registered trademarks. This is one way in which we help preserve the fellowship's legal right to ownership of its trademarks.

Protecting artwork

Whenever an NA group, service board, or committee has an artist create original artwork, drawings, designs, or screens using any NA trademark, the NA body should always be sure the artist signs a document releasing to the NA body his or her rights to the artwork, including the original rendering. By doing so, we ensure that neither the NA logos nor any artwork that has been created for the benefit of the fellowship can later be used to benefit a private individual or an outside business enterprise.

GUIDELINES FOR REPRODUCTION OF NA RECOVERY LITERATURE

NA World Services acts as the publisher of all NA Fellowship-approved recovery literature. As such, it has been entrusted with the responsibility to obtain copyright protection for these items on behalf of the fellowship. This ensures that the fellowship's message as presented in our books and pamphlets is not tampered with.

Narcotics Anonymous World Services is largely dependent on the income generated from the sale of NA recovery literature. This income is used to cover the costs of publishing as well as the expenses associated with other services provided to the World Service Conference and the NA Fellowship-at-large. A large part of NA World Service's income comes from NA groups who purchase recovery literature to distribute at their meetings. Many groups consider their purchase of NA Fellowship-approved recovery literature as one way in which they contribute to the unity and growth of NA as a whole.

Use by NA groups

As a general rule, no one has the authority to reproduce NA Fellowship-approved recovery literature without prior written permission from Narcotics Anonymous World Services. However, given the nature of our fellowship, our experience indicates that NA groups and only NA groups should have the authority to reproduce fellowship-approved recovery literature in certain instances. When preparing to reproduce NA Fellowship-approved recovery literature, NA groups should discuss the Fourth Tradition and follow all of these general guidelines:

- An NA group should only reproduce NA Fellowship- approved recovery literature when it has a clear need to do so.
- 2. NA Fellowship-approved recovery literature reproduced by an NA group should be distributed only within that group. Such materials should always be given away free of charge; they should never be sold to generate income.
- 3. The text of NA Fellowship-approved books and pamphlets reproduced by an NA group should not be altered or modified in any way.
- 4. The copyright for the item being reproduced should be shown prominently as follows: "Copyright © [year of first publication], Narcotics Anonymous World Services, Inc. Reprinted by permission. All rights reserved."

Use by registered NA service boards and committees

Registered NA service boards and committees who wish to quote or reprint portions of NA Fellowship-approved recovery literature should always include the proper notation or credit identifying the origin of the quote or reprinted portion they wish to use. Generally speaking, the length of a reprint or quote should not exceed 25% of the original piece. In the case of NA books, reprints or quotes should not exceed 25% of a single chapter or section. In the case of an article from The NA Way Magazine, the entire piece may be used if the source is fully cited.

Any use of NA's name, trademarks or recovery literature that is not specifically covered is reserved to NAWS, Inc. The use covered in the Intellectual Property Bulletins does not create any other right or claim by the user to any of the fellowships marks under any theory of law, fact, or equity

This is the document identified by name in the Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust Operating Rules, Article V, Section 1. It was approved by the Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous as given voice by its groups through their regional service representatives at the World Service Conference as Trustor of the Fellowship IP Trust on 27 April 1993, and revised by the regional delegates at the World Service Conference

on 30 April 1997, and 27 April 1998. It may be changed only by the Trustor.

To register, or for more information, contact the NA World Services, PO Box 9999, Van Nuys, CA 91409 USA, Tel: (818) 773-9999, Website: www.na.org.

Final Goals Area Inventory

11/11/12

There is adequate training & mentoring of ASC members.

<u>Goal</u>: Each home group is encouraged to elect a GSR-Alt who will accompany the GSR to Area meetings; it is recommended that both the GSR and the GSR-Alt positions be a year-long commitment. Our Area already has in place an opportunity for newly elected trusted servants to be mentored during June and July before those positions are assumed in August. Additionally, all ASC trusted servants are encouraged to attend an annual Trusted Servant Learning Day.

There is adequate support for ASC members.

Goal - Improve awareness of the GSR Forum by creating an informational flier and sending it to home groups every 6 months. The information will include the time, location, and purpose of the GSR Forum. Additionally, it will state that this Area uses The Twelve Concepts of NA Service and a modified form of Robert's Rules of Order. The flier will also recommend that the GSR bring and be familiar with The Guide to Local Services and have a GSR-Alt attend the meeting with them for the purpose of mentoring that group's next GSR.

An atmosphere of courtesy and respect is fostered.

<u>Goal</u>: At the start of each ASC meeting and again after the break, the Chair will state the ground rules for participation (ie: when speaking do so with respect, integrity, and patience, not with animosity).

<u>Goal</u>: Adopt Consensus-Based Decision-Making instead of using Robert's Rules of Order. The committee suggests creating one outline along with Guidelines.

Members' concerns are being expressed without fear of reprisal.

<u>Goal</u> - At the start of each ASC meeting, after the Chair states the ground rules for participation, he/she will also read the following:

Narcotics Anonymous is best served when all ideas are welcomed and encouraged. The expression of ideas has the greatest impact when done in an atmosphere of open-mindedness, tolerance and mutual respect. Any effort to stifle the expression of a relevant idea, even those deemed controversial in nature, or to demean the individual offering the idea in any way cannot be tolerated.

Additionally, the Chair will also announce that if any member has a concern, an unanswered question, or needs clarification on the ASC proceedings, that a member of the Executive Committee or an available GSR can meet with that member during the Break or after the ASC meeting to discuss it. These same announcements will be made at the start of the GSR Forum.

A positive sense of unity is evident.

<u>Goal</u> - Change the ASC Guidelines to add a clarifying statement in the section on Sub-Committee Chair's responsibilities, regarding attendance at the ASC meeting being from 3:00pm until after the Break.

<u>Goal</u> - Create a GSR Orientation packet for new GSRs or Alt-GSRs which will explain the duties of the GSR. It will include a description and state the purpose of the GSR Forum, and explain Motions (ie: how to discuss, write, and present Motions).

A sense of willingness for members to participate is encouraged.

<u>Goal</u> - Create a flier for all open positions at Area to increase knowledge, awareness, and the need for someone to step up and serve. The flier will include the purpose and duties of the position.

<u>Goal</u> – Change both the Area Guidelines and each Sub-Committee Guidelines to state that any ASC trusted servant position that has a two-year term comprised of first being the Vice-Chair or Alternate, followed by being the Chair, require the Chair of that Sub-Committee, upon completion of the two-year term, to take a one-year break from being the Vice-Chair or Chair of that Sub-Committee.

RDA November 2012 report

Afternoon fellow trusted servant's items done since the last meeting I have worked with the chair of Web subcommittee to get the new software they were looking for.

The October Assembly was held in the Southeast Area and was well attended by members in the area. We also had 1 home group from WVASC, 3 home groups from PASC, and 3 home groups from EVA and 3 members from South Central area. Attached are the results from the workshop and they have been sent to the World Board also. I would like to thank the members from the regional who came down to present in the 1st sessions Steve the regional chair, Cheryl alt treasure, and Rosie PR chair. We did something new we had copies of the Guide to local service for sale; of the 10 copies we sold 7 copies. I have brought the other 3 copies if anyone wants to purchase them today. We held between the presentations reports from home groups one request was that they or area or region holds a pro and cons to the service system project. The other were items were new meetings, attendance, or changes to there formats.

November 10, 2012 the RD team, H&I, PR and Greg W put on a number of workshops at the Southwest Area Learning days in Yuma. It was well attended by new members and the local fellowship.

In early November the World board sent out the first items on the traditions project. We forward it to the Lit Review Chair. She was not able to join us over at the SWANA event so Jim B did the workshop for her. I am looking forward to working on the tow lit projects for this cycle.

In the same e-blast they sent out information on the Service System project on those areas and regions that wish to field test until July 2013. I am still reading over the documents. If this body wishes we can attachment to the November minutes. The are on the NA.org web site under projects.

In fellowship

Ken F. RDA@Arizona-na.org

Arizona Regional Assembly IDT results from **Group Conscience& Delegation Held October 2012.**

1. How does your Group make decisions about Group issues?

Group	Answer	Votes
	Business meeting vote GSR takes to area. No - GSR hs the trust of the	
	group to vote on local issues and to repserent the group at area.	
	Discuss the issues amonst ourselves in the business meeting. Decide	
	which ideas we all agree upon, then home group members take a	
7	vote	1
	at monthly business meeting home group members assemble to	
	discuss & vote collective group conscience . Non home group	
	members are invited to participate, suggest, but no vote. GSR's are	
	sent back to local area service committee with that vote. ALL	
	decisions to be made at area to back to groups for consensus/vote.	
	Each servent presents reposrt, chair presents issues to be voted on,	
	nre biz presented. 1. Throught a group conscience busness meeting	
	is always annoinced at very meeting as to when to be inclusive of	
	all2. Pros, cons, discussion & then vote 3. After serenmity prayer we	
	discuss share & then vote our own conscience to arrive at group	
8	conscience Every one gets on oppirtunity to share.	
	The group decides on a local issues onlyu when the GSR has the	
	opportunity to bring back to the group. Otherwise, GSR decides on	
	the spot with group trust Homehroup members only vote discussios	
	is followed by "majority rules" vote if there are those whi disagree	
	they bring issue up at the next business meeting for re-vote & every	
6	business meeting in the future	3
	At area we discuss issuesm and when told to take back to our groups	
	we do. At Area sometimes a GSR initiates discussion go back to	
	groups @ home group meetings 3 pros/3 cons = majority carries.	
5	Open discussion @ business meetings vote on the pro if need be	4
	Decisions not time sensitive brought back to group for group	
	conscience. If thime sensitive griup trust GSR to make decission. GSR	
	votes as group cinscuenc at Area. GSR voted in to be trusted to vote.	
	Pros&cons and then a group conscience (vote) try work together and	
4	not against each other	4
	GAR or ALT carries consince or (if need tie sensitive(a majority vote -	
	with encouragement for every member to patcopate are are level	
3	service. PT 2 years actively	2

	talk about ussues(s) at business meeting, get feeback & volunteers to help out- globe yes we do. Discuss at business meeting discuss &	
	vote or table to next business meeting inolement. GSR notifies group	
1	if upcoming voting & gets group conscience	3
	Does it help the croup carry the messag. Groups GSR a vote of	
2	confidence after having discussed the issue	5

2. How does your group decide on local service issues?

Does your group even do that?

Group	Answer	Votes
	Business meeting vote GSR takes to area. No - GSR hs the trust of	
7	the group to vote on local issues and to repserent the group at area	1
	at monthly business meeting home group members assemble to	
	discuss & vote collective group conscience . Non home group]
	members are invited to participate, suggest, but no vote. GSR's are	
	sent back to local area service committee with that vote. ALL	
8	decisions to be made at area to back to groups for consensus/vote	
	The group decides on a local issues onlyu when the GSR has the	
	opportunity to bring back to the group. Otherwise, GSR decides on	
6	the spot with group trust	3
	At area we discuss issuesm and when told to take back to our	
	groups we do. At Area sometimes a GSR initiates discussion go back	
5	to groups	4
	Decisions not time sensitive brought back to group for group	
	conscience. If thime sensitive griup trust GSR to make decission.	
	GSR votes as group cinscuenc at Area. GSR voted in to be trusted to	
4	vote	
	GAR or ALT carries consince or (if need tie sensitive(a majority vote	
	- with encouragement for every member to patcopate are are level	
3	service. PT 2 years actively	2
	talk about ussues(s) at business meeting, get feeback & volunteers	
	to help out- globe yes we do. Discuss at business meeting discuss &	
	vote or table to next business meeting inolement. GSR notifies	
1	group if upcoming voting & gets group conscience	3
	Does it help the croup carry the messag. Groups GSR a vote of	
2	confidence after having discussed the issue	5

3. Does your Group have requirements about who is allowed to vote on Group or ASC issues? Have you discussed the reason for these

requirements as a Group?

Group	Answer	Votes
7		
8	1. Home group members have a vote that effects ASC or NA as a whole. Non-home group members are permitted to share ideas, participte, & ask questions but the have no vote. 2. No requirments as of yet only requirments is clean time to hold service position. No home group requirement. 3. sames as #2	
6	A) any homegroup member any na mmeber may contribute input. Group issues froup member. ASC issues group members no group members vote twice or more in area	
5	To vote ar home group business meeting had ro have arrended business meeting twice bt that has not been endorced. Any one x3 but mostly homegroup members atttend	
4	must be a homegroup member have to be at group conscience to vote, no clean time requirments for members to vote. do discuss reasons for requirments	
3	Conscience after tound robin open descussion. If no agrement is reached on a time senative issue we fo to a vote majority carries.3 A yes, B if it effects the home group (only) thenonly homegroup member should vote. #3 if it effects ASC or Region and inviles taking a vote back to area all should have a vote who attends the business meeting. to partucuoare at group be presebt and your a member when say you are	4
1	Suggestuibs, Discussion, Conscence Based Decision. Discussion at business metings 4 a couple months at regualr meetings also to get feedback - then discuss and vote implement. Make 3 home group meetins consequtively ro business meeting to have a vote 1 homegroup = 1 vote no multiiple home groups votes. yes at over home group business meetings	4
2	Must be an addict must be a homegroup member	<u> </u>

4a. What level of involvement does your Group want?

Group	Answer	Votes
7	No more & no less than it has now	
	Invvolument in Literature, Area, Region & wsc. Any matters	
	affecting NA as a whoke, or the changung if Policies in our	
8	service structure	6
	All levels of involuement, however - with bureaucrtic jargon,	
6	groups tend to abstain. Keep it simple	6
	Ask groups nawisate through area. Everthing that area wants	
5	group conscience on	
4	all levels	
	GSr's & Alts RD's have to vote of confidence & we rely on RD's	
	& GSR's & alts keeping us informed/ Some way to veto or	
3	override in a timely matter	-
	very little delegate to gsr for group invouement . Groups wants	
	to stay informed on Everthing happing ar all leves they want	
1	GSR to do it all	3
	involmenr with all levels of NA as a whoke through service	
2	structure	3

4b. What specific kinds of decisions should your Group consider?

Group	Answer	Votes
	Anything affecting NA as a whole on the world, regional,	
7	local level	2
	Anything and Everything affecting our N as a whole	
8	because we are at the <u>TOP</u> of the service pyramid	5
6	is abstains	
5	elections budget ssp other thins that affect NA as a whole	1
4	All of them anything affecting NA as a whole	3
3	budget ssp lit perserve groups and area atonomy	
1	Literature polices & procedures H&I OR Budget fellowship	2
	Thiose that affectthe groups ability ti catty the message &	
2	provice needed services (H&I, Phone lies, PR)	3

4c. What kinds of decisions should your Group delegate?

Group	Answer	Votes
	budgets elctions storage facilites purchase of coffe post	
7	purchase ice chestlocal issues	1
8	None	5
	Mundane details like how much soda should activities orde	
6	for the dance	
5	we are burned out - coming up blank	
4	None!	
	at area, region,zone world legal & liability or interlectual	
3	trust isues	3
	Any minimal issues that come up at any service meeting	
1	should be handled at the time brought up	3
2	Tasks delegated to sub-committes in service structure	5

5. How can Groups hold service bodies accountable for decisions?

Group	Answer	Votes
7	With hold funds.	
7	Vote in new trusted servents	
7	show up and particape	11
	Trusted servents by reporting accurate informatioin	
	back to groups & how the votes were decided If they fail	
8	this obligatuib, recall position!	3
	Service bodies report to GSR's at the area if GSR's	
6	disagree with the decisions the issue id voted no	
5	See Group 7 statement	
	Go to area service meetings & be informed & see group	
1	8 comments Accountablity insurance	1
	Each voting member with name and how they voted on	
4	the question be added in area and or reginal minutes	
	Observe read reports minutes website news letter I	
3	need a single point of accountablity need to listen	1
	Require they follow duties an reponsibilities listed in	
2	approved guidelines. EX receipts, reports, attendance	2

6. How can service bodies exercise the authority delegated to them by the Groups and remain "directly responsible to those they serve?"

Group	Answer	Votes
	By holding regular meetings, giving regular reports ro the groups,	
7	bring transparent and holding each other accountable	3
8	Financial accountablity	
	Service bodies are delegated to carry their groups conscience &	
8	they vote that conscience. Final decision rests with the groups	3
6	abstaining	
5	By being hinest and tru to their commitments	4
2	Communations abstain voting till group conscience discussion	4
4	Sharin us abstaining I don't understand	1
3	Inclusivity (anonymonty) "WE" not "ME" in every decision	3
1	By reporting back to theose they service keep body informed	

Group	Answer	Votes
	By holding regular meetings, giving regular reports ro the groups,	
7	bring transparent and holding each other accountable	3
8	Financial accountablity	
	Service bodies are delegated to carry their groups conscience & they	
8	vote that conscience. Final decision rests with the groups	3
6	abstaining	
5	By being hinest and tru to their commitments	4
2	Communations abstain voting till group conscience discussion	4
4	Sharin us abstaining I don't understand	1
3	Inclusivity (anonymonty) "WE" not "ME" in every decision	3
1	By reporting back to theose they service keep body informed	

B.O.D. Liaison Report 11/18/2012

The B.O.D. storage locker has been secured, with the CFO and the Corp. Recording Secretary in possession of the keys.

We received a statement of willingness for the open B.O.D. elected position .And Meg. M. was elected into the position. That is a full term position running thru 5/15.

There was some discussion on an insurance rider for the ARNCA Sports Day event. It was referred to ARCNA for review and implementation.

We also discussed a new job position for the B.O.D., a Corp. Compliance Director. This would be a new job description for a B.O.D. member, not a new seat.

Our Next meeting will be on 1-20-2013 at 10 am.

In Loving Service Chuck Jerome B.O.D. Liaison

ARSC Treasure Report

The October 31, 2012 reconciled balance is \$25,106.70 which is approximately \$22,400.00 more than last year. The current balance in the region's account is \$25,023.59. I have included the September and October Account Summary in this report.

Assuming the subcommittee budgets are approved this month, I will be recommending that region make a \$5,000.00 donation NAWS. I think it would be prudent to increase the prudent reserve for region for several reasons:

- 1. The region's revenue is not consistent and our expenses do not always match the revenue. We should not donate the additional money received from ARCNA to NAWS. Last year our actual expenses were \$20,728 and our revenue, not including, ARCNA, was \$20,424.
- 2. The budgeted expense's for this year is \$6,000.00 more than last year. If this is accurate we would need to see an additional \$6,000 in donations over the year and that is unlikely.
- 3. ARCNA is our largest source of revenue however the amount varies significantly from year to year. Region received \$19,700 for this past ARCNA, \$6,150 in 2011, \$6,805 in 2010 and \$16,178 in 2008.
- 4. In the lean years it would have been helpful to have additional money in reserve so that the RCMs did not have to donate their mileage reimbursement and we could have funded travel to the WSLD and the Zonal forum.

I have included as an attachment to this report the year to date expenses for each sub-committee.

Thank you for letting me be of service.

Daniel

		T	1			
		ARS	SC, INC. CASH ACC	OUNT SUMMARY		
BANK AC	COUNT	XXX6754	MONTH OF	SEPTEMBER	2012	
Balance a	at beginning	g of the month:		>	\$6,299.71	
Checks w	ritten duri	ng this month:				
DATE	CHECK #	PAYEE	REASON		AMOUNT	clr
9/5/12	eft	Public Storage	Storage		83.11	X
9/4/12	eft	ARCNA acct. #4949	transfer of overpayr	nent from ARCNA paymentTech fee	100.00	×
9/16/12	2081	Bethany H	Copies of ARSC mi		82.20	X
9/16/12	2082	Patty S	Postage for H&I		15.29	Х
9/16/12	2083	Ken F	postage		12.20	X
9/16/12	2084	Ken F		nwood & Casa Grande	40.00	X
9/16/12	2085	Ken F	Regional Assemble		200.00	Х
9/16/12	2086	Jeff C	RCM mileage		60.00	Х
9/16/12	2087	Lindy B	RCM mileage		33.00	х
9/16/12	2088	Scott P	RCM mileage		70.20	х
9/20/12		Returned check from Bill C #1500460001	Returned check		-150.00	Х
9/20/12	eft	Chase	returned check fee		-12.00	×
		TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN		>	534.00	
Deposits	made durin	ng this month:				
DATE		SOURCE			AMOUNT	
9/4/12		ARCNA			19,800.53	
9/16/12		Yavapai Area	donation		153.84	
9/16/12		Diversity (aka GLOB)	donation		3.57	
9/16/12		Dynamite Recovery	donation		40.00	
9/16/12	-	PASC	donation		15.25	
9/16/12		PASC	meeting lists		196.00	
9/16/12		South Central	donation		29.26	
9/16/12		South Central	meeting lists		30.00	
9/16/12		East Valley	meeting lists		98.00	
9/16/12		East Valley	donation		160.00	
9/16/12		Bill C	Return of advance		150.00	
9/16/12		Deb. G South Central	Living Clean	2 copies	17.50	
9/16/12		Cheryl W	Living Clean	3 copies	26.25	
9/16/12		Chuck J	Living Clean	1 copy	8.75	
9/16/12		Diversity (aka GLOB)	donation		30.19	
		TOTAL DEPOSITS		>	20,759.14	x
Balance :	at end of th	e month:		>	\$26,524.85	
PREPARE	PD DV	Doniel C				
	ED BY: NUMBER:	Daniel C		Bank Stmt Balance	600 550 04	
FUONE I	OMBEK:				\$26,553.34	
	1			outstanding checks	\$352.49	ļ
				outstanding deposit		ļ
				Reconciled Balance	\$26,200.85	1

		ARSC, INC.	CASH ACCOUNT	SUMMARY		
BANK AC	COUNT	XXX6754	MONTH OF	OCTOBER	2012	-
Balance a	t beginnin	g of the month:		>	\$26,524.85	
Checks w	ritten duri	ng this month:				
DATE	CHECK #	PAYEE	REASON		AMOUNT	cir
10/5/12	eft	Public Storage	Storage		83.11	Х
10/18/12	2089	NAWS	Lit order, invoice #92	28204 & 1003203	710.43	х
10/18/12	2090	Sharon C	mileage to GSR ass	embly	40.00	х
10/18/12	2091	ZONES	dreamweaver softwa	are S2926867	341.61	Х
10/24/12	eft	Chase	stop pay renewal fee	e Check # 2027	4.00	Х
		TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN		>	1,179.15	
Deposits	made duri	ng this month:				
DATE		SOURCE			AMOUNT	
		TOTAL DEPOSITS		>	0.00	X
	<u> </u>					
Balance :	at end of th	ne month:		>	\$25,345.70	
PREPARE		Daniel C				
PHONE N	UMBER:			Bank Stmt Balance	\$25,106.70	
				outstanding checks	\$0.00	
				outstanding deposit	\$0.00	
	}			Reconciled Balance	\$25,106.70	

	Total									Seed		
Month	Expenses	Admin	H&I	RD	PR	BOD	Dir	Lit	Web	Money	NAWS	
Sept	596.00	328.51	15.29	252.20								
Oct	1020.66	343.00	163.90	172.15					341.61			157.5 Living Clean
Nov	0.00											
Dec	0.00											
Jan	0.00											
Feb	0.00											
March	0.00											
April	0.00											
May	0.00											
June	0.00											
July	0.00											
Aug	0.00											
FY13 Budget	30320.00	5300.00	2350.00	5510.00	3550.00	6000.00	5910.00	1200.00	500.00	750.00	0.00	
FY13 Actuals	1616.66	671.51	179.19	424.35	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	341.61	0.00	0.00	
Remaining Balance	28703.34	4628.49	2170.81	5085.65	3550.00	6000.00	5910.00	1200.00	158.39	750.00	0.00	

Seed Money is not assigned to any budget as the money will be repaid. It also is not included in the expenses. NAWS donation not included in total expenses as it is not a budgeted item.

East Valley Area Report November 18, 2012

Greetings Region Committee, here's what's happening in the East Valley:

Sub-Committee Reports

<u>H&I</u>—The committee submitted Guidelines and a budget, both of which were approved. The H&I member we sent to the WSLD was very excited about the experience, and encourages our Region to host a WSLD in the future.

Blues Fest – The annual Blues Fest was a success. Given that the committee began under by \$1000, due in part to the theft of monies from the previous year's Chair, Rick O. as well as a loss from the March Metal Madness, the mere fact that we came out ahead with a donation is nothing short of a miracle. The event itself took in \$4007, and after expenses, the earlier losses totaling \$1000, a prudent reserve, and money set aside to purchase pop-up shades needed for the next Blues Fest, we were left with \$682 to donate. A full accounting of the monies, as well as an audit will be conducted before our next Area meeting, and I will make those records available to Region in January. We elected a new Blues Fest Chair, Grant E., who the committee recommended for that position. While Grant doesn't have the suggested clean time now, he will have it by March, when we host the 2nd annual March Metal Madness event, on March 24th. Additionally, he has a number of supports in place to help him with the work as well as help him maintain his recovery.

Activities —I brought a number of colored fliers announcing the events coming up for the next two months in the East Valley. Please make sure to pick some up for your Area. Newsletter — The first newsletter in several years was available this month. The committee submitted Guidelines and a budget, both of which were approved. We passed a Motion to have the committee create a subscriber list so that the newsletter can be sent out to individuals electronically. Members of the fellowship can still purchase a paper copy of the newsletter for \$0.25/copy. Members can turn in their submissions through the Regional website: evasubmit@arizona-na.org. All submissions will need either a one-time or annual release form completed. The committee is looking for clean dates, articles, poetry, cartoons, jokes, etc.

<u>Literature</u> – The Chair for this committee stepped down unexpectedly due to persona stressors. A new Chair has been elected.

Current Open position at Area: Public Relations; Outreach; RCM II; Alt Secretary; Alt Policy & Guidelines; and Alt Treasurer.

Administrative Committee Reports

<u>Chair-</u> The previous year's Blues Fest Chair, who absconded several hundred dollars, has not made any payments in several months, still owing \$253. Our Chair did some research to gather information on a civil suit to get the remaining money. Our Area has followed all the procedures as outlined in our Guidelines under Loss and Recovery. We may have to resort to this last option of taking Rick O. to court. More information will be forthcoming.

<u>Vice-Chair</u> – A meeting flier was brought to our attention, regarding a meeting out at Williams Airfield. No one in the Area knows of a meeting there. She will find out if this meeting exists.

<u>Secretary</u> – Our newly elected Secretary is unaware that our Guidelines state our Minutes are to be submitted to Region. The GSRs have asked me to seek clarity on this topic. Do we delete contact information before sending the Minutes to the webservant? Is there a deadline?

Ad-Hoc Committee

The Area Inventory has been completed. I have included the list of goals (recommendations) that were created as a result of this process. The goals were given to the GSRs to take to their home groups. They were encouraged to decide which, if any, of the goals their home group wanted the Area to implement. The goals included procedural changes to establish an atmosphere of courtesy and respect at the ASC, as well as items that would have to be written as Motions, five of them being Guideline changes.

While an annual inventory (not audit) is recommended in our Guidelines, one had not occurred in three years, and the previous inventory had not included the East Valley fellowship as a whole. This year's inventory has resulted in greater awareness among the leadership and effective cooperation among the members of the ASC. The GSRs were given a Survey in March to get the home group's input on how effective our Area was will be given to the GSRs again in Feb. 2013 as a follow-up. The hope is that the results in 2013 will be markedly better than the very low scores in 2012. If other Areas are interested in the process we used to conduct our Area Inventory, I am happy to be of service, since I was the Chair of that committee.

Treasury – We still need an Atl Treasurer. Since our Area Treasurer mails in our donation and half of the cost of meeting lists for the even months of the year, I have our November donation of \$290.88. Additionally, I have a check for \$93.75 for the second half of the cost for the November meeting lists.

In loving service, Donna T. RCM I for East Valley

Peaks Area of Narcotics Anonymous

Report to ARSC - November 2012

H&I

We're still working on getting cleared to take meetings into the Coconino County Jail.

Need:

- 1) An H&I committee and chair
- 2) More addicts to be cleared and willing to go into the jail
- 3) Literature to take into the jail
- 4) A closer relationship with the Exodus and Genesis program leaders

PR

PSAs – We're moving ahead with announcements which will include the region website URL. That way, people interested in learning more will be able to find the appropriate area helpline numbers.

Help Line – Still working toward having a helpline committee.

Needs and achievements:

1) Nothing new.

Activities

We do not have an Activities committee or any activities planned.

Home Groups

Courage to Change¹ – 1 meeting per week (Monday evenings, women oriented)

Higher Ground² – 2 meetings per week (F and Su evenings, open)

Friday night has no regular chair.

Inner Serenity – 3 meetings per week (T, W, and Th evenings, open)

Wednesday night has not been consistently open

Sundance – 2 meetings per week (T and F at noon, open)

Meeting List Changes (already submitted to Meeting List servant)

Delete:

FR 7:00 PM Higher Ground O D BT H 3430 N. 4th St. – Peace Lutheran

Add:

FR 5:30 PM Higher Ground O Lit 2102 East 3rd Ave. - Alano Club

Problems/Issues/Solutions

¹ Courage to Change is a home group that meets in Flagstaff but does not send a GSR to any ASC. We report them here to make sure they are not forgotten.

² Higher Ground is a home group that meets in Flagstaff but sends their GSR to VVANA. We report them here to make sure they are not forgotten.

1) Inner Serenity is having trouble keeping their Wednesday night meeting open due to a shortage of committed addicts willing to be of service.

Area Donation

\$0.00 at this time. We are beginning to assess our income, expenses, and prudent reserve. At our last meeting we resolved to revisit this when we have a few months' revenue and expense data. We believe we have not decided on a prudent reserve but plan to revisit the issue at our December meeting.

Area Problems/Issues/Solutions

Female Sponsors — We continue to have a **critical** shortage of women in the Peaks Area fellowship. Thank you to all the women who responded to our plea for help. Our female sponsor list is growing and we hope the availability of out-of-town sponsors will help women in Flagstaff find recovery in NA.

Service to this fellowship helps me live clean and enriches my recovery. You-all taught me that. Thank you.

RCMI Report Phoenix NOU. 18760R Our PR Chair stepped down and ce new Chair appointed to be now The is working to form his Committee, There are fliers for the cepcoming Rarathon events also the registral for New Year Ball le brought a request forinformation about Regional assembly Agects agende

South Central

	Hello All.
	South central artifices to grow
	with new members walking
	in the Door everyday. PR has
	been very busy with the
	www oneg courts gomning up
-	Our last ortister was din
	tall Jestual. Thanks to a
	hember in west vally, the
	moeting was a huge het.
	we also had 3 treatment
	antersuchend and.
	We made a 23.50 donation
1	from out the and also a 30.00
	donation buscas meeting
	Cot.
	Thank you for Octor ag me he
	of serve.
	LindyB
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Lindys

Word Vally One

Held Sand and rappy to be all

the Represent 14474 Therease at Represent the Authority of the Sound and Legion and all our legion a world see how a filled. We sure super to be to be to be the first of the first of the first of the first of the sure of the su

C.M. Rich S.

Good morning family. There is a lot to cover this month. Please bear with me.

I submitted the two meeting list directory changes that I received from outreach last month. I also requested 1500 more meeting list from region.

The West Valley area chair Brian P. and myself relocated the storage unit at the end of last month. I believe this will be a much better unit for our area to utilize. Brian our chair, Mike Dub (W) our treasurer and Angie Mc the activities chair have all received keys.

As the chair of NAlloween this year I am grateful to say that it was a large success for all areas involved. All areas will have their seed money plus over \$300 going to the area activity committees that were financially involved.

The registration for the world convention will begin in December. I have printed off enough flyers for each home group to have two fliers each. There is a very large discount to register early. If you know you are going the earlier you register the cheaper it is.

I have discussed with Ken M about doing a TSLD and a GSR forum in a multi-area setting. Ken has agreed to do this if other areas are willing to participate. I will discuss this with the other areas in the Phoenix metropolitan area tomorrow at the regional meeting.

I have talked to the world service office. They informed me that the field testing agreements were on the world service office website. With our interest in being part of the field testing we would need to submit paperwork if we want to participate in the GSU and LSU field group testing this month. I have all the information to do this. And we can go to the website and get it. Although we do not have a GSU or LSU established at this time. We could follow the samples suggested in this information and try to submit monthly reports.

As a reminder I will need the consensus from our decision on the regional guidelines for tomorrow's regional meeting.

I submitted a budget of \$500 last month after that area meeting. If I had funds I could have made a copy of the field testing surveys for all GSR's. I need to know if the budget is approved and would the body want me to make copies.

In loving service. Gary P

May V.

ARCNA XXVII Chair Report for ARSC November 18th, 2012

Regional NA Committee Members and Interested Members:

Thank you for taking the time to support ARCNA and participate in service as you do. I would like to welcome Eddie C. who is at ARSC today to submit his statement of willingness for the **Vice Chair position**. Eddie was appointed by the ARCNA Host Committee and has been a great support to us over the last few weeks and at our last meeting as well. Thank you so much and good luck to you!.

All ARCNA 27 Monthly Meetings will be held at the MJ Marriott Starpass Resort in Tucson on the first Sunday of every month and the meeting time has changed to 10am by consensus. Address: 3800 W. Starr Pass Blvd. Tucson, AZ. You can get directions to the location from this link: https://maps.google.com/maps?saddr=&daddr=32.214697,-

111.046269%28JW+Marriott+Starr+Pass+Resort+%26+Spa%29 All are welcome to attend.

Logo chosen for the convention theme "Show Me How To Live"!! It is attached and is also on the website. Treasurer Info: Working with Eddie C to inventory items in storage and audit Subcommittee budgets for control.

Program - Speaker and workshop topic suggestions: submit ideas here: http://arizona-na.org/arcna/programming/ They reported a budget decrease from 6640 to 5740 after removing the cost for speaker room nights of 900. This is determined to be covered by our complimentary room nights per the hotel contract. Meeting in October cancelled and moved to November 7th to allow for more CD submissions. They will be submitting main speaker selections in December. Meetings: 4th Wednesday, check website for location.

Merchandise: Vice Chair in place now. Tommy C. in Tucson has accepted the nomination. Merchandise put out a survey to the fellowship in regards to desired merchandise items. Items to be presented next month at December meeting along with contracts for Jewelry and Embroidery. Bids for merchandise items to be submitted in January. **Meetings**: 2nd Saturdays, 4pm @ Starbucks on Broadway and Randolph, 3421 E. Broadway Blvd, #191, Tucson, AZ 85716.

Registration: PreReg package \$120, includes prereg item of dog tag with clean date, number available for order is only limited by space on registration form. Full Reg package after 4/15/12 will be \$130. Pre-Registration begins 12/1/12 and ends 4/15/13. Prereg Giveaway Drawing: Two night stay at the Star Pass Resort. Drawing will be May 1st 2013 - will be announced privately and again formally at the Friday night speaker meeting at the event. **Meetings**: 3rd Saturday of the month at 4pm at - Coffee Exchange, 6841 N. Camino Principal, Tucson, AZ

Hotel and Hospitality: Information Committee: Leah J. Welcoming Committee: Kayla S. Hospitality Chair asked for reconsideration concerning location of Hospitality Room. Admin Committee approved suite to allow for coffee and food as usual. Chair reports there will be guidelines on the food to be brought in submitted with the signup sheet for groups! Written plan to minimize financial liability to flooring to be submitted by Hotel Chair. Meal selections have been made. Admin committee requested bacon, fruit and eggs to be on buffet for breakfast prior to final approval and we have not yet received confirmation. A/V, no price submitted as of yet. Assumption of 2009 number @ 2600. Banners will not be hung this year, there will be an electronic display with a cost of \$244. Will be setup to be controlled by ARCNA Committee Meetings 2nd Monday, check website for locations.

Fundraising and Entertainment: Vice Chair Walter M. from Phoenix, Committee instructed to select a speaker from Tucson for Speaker Jam. Event will be 2 speakers, dinner, 2 more speakers, dance. Fundraising Merchandise items approved: Wristbands approved in the amount of \$264 for 1000 to be sold at \$1.00 each "show me how to live" with ARCNA XXVII on them. TShirts to be sold at the Speaker Jam with Iron on Prints (4 – 5 to choose from) along with leftover ARCNA 25 Merchandise. Next events: Feb Spaghetti dinner in Tucson, March Sports Day in Phoenix, April Music Event in Tucson. We tried to coordinate with the Cottonwood AZ area again and they were able to put a supporting committee together. They felt like

there would not be enough participation from people to do service for event. **Meetings**: Last Thursday of the month, 7:30 at Denny's - 3655 E Speedway Blvd, Tucson, AZ 85701

NEXT ARCNA MEETING: Held in Phoenix at location of Speaker Jam 1830 W. Glenrosa, American Evangelical Lutheran Church at 12 NOON.

PO Box for ARCNA 27: Keys are now with four members: Victoria C. (Chair), Debby C. (Reg), Laurie N. (Vice Reg) and Brian J. (Treas)

ARCNA XXVII, PO Box 14875, Tucson, AZ 85711

Guideline meeting on the 13th of November is a Tuesday and Treasurer reports he will be attending every two weeks. I would like to request a weekend meeting once per month that does not conflict with our ARCNA Meeting so I may attend with him.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service, Victoria C



ARCNA XXVII - Merchandise Committee Survey

Hi	ΑII,
----	------

The Merchandise Committee is seeking your feedback. In an effort to find out what you would like to see sold as merchandise at the next ARCNA Convention we would appreciate your response to you're the following questions:

our response)?		

- - a. Black
 - b. White
 - c. Red
 - d. Blue
 - e. Grey
- 3. What is your size and gender (Circle one of each line below)?

Male or Female

- S M L XL XXL XXXL
- 4. Which Style of shirt do you most want to see sold?
 - a. Short Sleeve
 - b. Long Sleeve
 - c. Tank Top
 - d. Spaghetti Strap
 - e. Hoodie
- 5. Do you prefer regular or large coffee mugs (Circle one)?

Regular Large

Regional Paport - NOV. 18, 2012 Novel Chair-Party S. you what a busy committement Sep 10th 2012 was our AIL subcommittee meeting. 13 were en attendance 3. Avel Chair gresotted their latest changes Sponsorship behind the walls had 7 new requests and sponsors were assigned to them all 1 new meriker Adam soined. V. el varote a report which included gools, budget ento. the Regional Assembly in Oct. U. was lunable to attend smee el was in Denver at WSLD, Rosie W. Spresented my material and I com supports to her help and a copy of my report you the minutes is WSLD was sprenomenal. With a gracious heart is want to thank every months

of our fellowship for the workshops were farm packed with knowledge and injornation for all cheas of Spoke directly into me: Practices of Service, we shared our challenger, how to menter to increase involvement recovery in service. in ottonal was a workshop into Dock Denvers NOC chasion presented some Well mould, Az Needs a Doc Liason to help with badgin New Merico N. El Shared their Does allowed xweral inmates to attend their Convention and read some readings you great is that Goose Burdps had by su! el lest WSLD' once again Dearry the messay, more, do's + salonts. el come home with a desire

to share this knowledge evith each of you and your tradition went us. So the come back and submitted a clisic to chair a works hop at ARCNA with support from a rup in with support from a rup in works hop on finding some proble constants of an acceptance for with the Regional traveled with the Regional team to young last weekend to help jacilitate as TSLD, the A Rescue Mussian hosted this event program attacks. with the aid of vanna vernon C that I learned at WSLD and submitted into ARCIA for approval- ut was excitibe ond within 13 minutes new Corners and menders were engaged with ideas on how HI Basics. What a fontastic went was
Shared by all wath. Noffles,
trivia, loud inspiring music
and to top it off a BBO which was

el counted as mony as 135 purple at lunch from Breaking bread with all Walks of life was such à wonderful reperence. A huge Remindes that Keeps me clean that if it will again it could end up homeks a livel never flet before. thank you fellowship. Budget et om turning en a receipt for SBTWalls Grail for for Sipt & Nor were \$ 309.10. Vender budget, our par was maintaine of recupt of \$65.73 my soom s declipt for gas only of for 400 miles at 3.05 per garden and 23 miles per gallen reinbusment. 6.61.73 Del have more. el also visited and attended the west Valley Hose. out my mot with Josen, char

what a large group and nus meeting was great.

Don't forget to buy your four from N'tel gon the levent.

Drusse attend 12/8/12 pm and Support Hall. the Reaks is in need of Will, factor foin and participate the still need many contact names of numbers of the other H+Ll out chairs. Rem's Reace see me and ory will email you before the next within next 2 months my shorttern goal is to get my contacts established, update our web with reports out and aven to all.

I will continue to thavel

I visit with the other for subcommittee chairs and

Share our message where God and the fellowship Duret spectfully,

Regional H&I Chair Report Regional Assembly October 2012

Introduction:

I wanted to start and let you know I'm sorry I can't be here today as I'm in Denver at WSLD learning and sharing. First of all thank you for giving me the opportunity to serve as the ARSC H&I chair. I got involved in NA service work very early in my recovery. Service work has been one of the necessary key ingredients in my recovery. It's the service work that fulfills our primary purpose:

Carrying the message to the still sick and suffering addict

Carrying the message to the still sick and suffering addict.
The amazing part is that its something we have and when we give it away it keeps giving back.

I have grown up in recovery participating in H& I service by chairing meetings, holding different positions on the sub - committee and now serving as your regional Chair. In the next few paragraphs I will be sharing about communication, experience, growth, knowledge, attraction and

finance. Each of these words will be related to my goals ,dreams, action and budget concerns.

Communication:

Arizona is one of the fastest growing states in our country. NA has also grown at a rapid rate over the years of existence. In order to be consistent and facilitate the state with needed meetings and literature good

communication must be employed.

I was elected in September and am attempting to gather all of my H&I subcommittee chairs contacts information. I want to open the lines of direct communication with all areas of NA.

I will utilize our website, emails, reporting of events, telephone and travel to visit with sub-committees.

I will be compiling a list of all facilities, dates and times where an H&I meeting is being held statewide.

This will allow us to help where any needs and or concerns arise but also give other chairs the way in which to go for help with conducting their meetings, training aids, suggestions guidelines, meeting formats ideas etc.

Experience Knowledge:

Serving as the H&I chair and holding other service positions I have be able to learn and gain knowledge. I have utilized the written guidelines, asked our predecessors for help, worked with fellow members learning concensus based decision making, prayed with my higher power for guidance. All of the these have aided in the ability to help the Phoenix area grow over 25% in H&I standing meetings and 82% in sub- committee attendance and participation.

We learn from experience and I can take what I have learned and openly share the documentation, the knowledge, the Do's and Don'ts and past experience to help other areas build a stronger foundation and experience new growth. Growth meaning more volunteers and more facilities to host meetings.

The end result being more clean addicts in recovery continuing carrying the message.

Attraction/ Participation:

After building a strong foundation and recruiting new members we have to get them involved immediately. Teaching them to be accountable to their meetings, showing up and reporting to the subcommittee. These tasks builds integrity and solidify our reputation within the recovery arena.

Following the guidelines and being open minded to new suggestions creates a fellowship based foundation. Discipline or corrective measures also arise and sometimes voting or hard decisions have to to be made and followed to maintain the structure the fellowship created.

These processes come directly from the loving heart for helping others and combining that love with structure, accountability, guidelines create a growth effect that everyone wants to participate in.

It's the "I want to be a part of that" effect.

Goals:

One of the goals I have for the next year is to host interactive workshops. I will be submitting a program idea to the ARCNA program chair after this next WSLD. Several people in various sub-committes have expressed an interest to participate in putting one of these on at ARCNA 2013.

Some of the topics provided at the workshops will be how to carry the message into different types of facilities, how to be an effective chair, reaching out to our communities, how to grow your committees, and hosting a successful TSLD.

We intend these workshops to be hands on participation, writing, sharing and solving case studies in a small group environment.

Another goal is overall growth of the fellowship and at the H&I level of participation and meetings handled throughout the state.

The building and maintenance of the NA reputation within the recovery community.

Several other goals were mentioned earlier in this report such as foundation building and opening the lines of communication.

I also would like to start working a lot closer with the PR committee as I feel that we have similar goals and the need for support can come from each other.

Budget:

The way our lives have been shaped are the direct result of the work NA has put into us and what we have chosen to do with it and give back.

That brings me to the bottom line... Budget/Money. First we must be accountable to the fellowship for the use of its funds. I created an easy form to show what

literature, to whom and at what cost to mail it. I will maintain an inventory par of 10 units per item.

After reviewing the budget left in place by the old chair I adjusted the budget to allow for some growth and travel expenses to WSLD. The budget was \$ and has been adjusted to \$.

I will track the spending each time an order is placed. Any person and or committee at any time can review this material if desired.

Next:

In order to continue carrying the NA message its members must realize the importance of giving back because it all takes money.

Church goers that are grateful for the message they receive and give 10% of their income.

People walk 3 days to raise money for the cure for cancer. Carwashes, bake sales all to raise money for their passion and cause.

We all have the life NA afforded us.

The newcomer that needs gas to get home.

A pack of cigarettes to settle the nerves. A place to rest their head. Monthly donations to Area for literature, donations to World.

In order to provide that we must give for our passion and our cause.

We open our hearts now we need to open our wallets.

Closing:

I have shared my ideas, my goals and my passions with you today.

I didn't have a lot of numbers, visual aids and or charts to present but I have a heart. A heart filled with the gratitude, love and the desire to help NA H&I by giving back.

Thank you Rose for delivering this for me.
I selected you by watching your involvement and dedication to the fellowship. With the creative passion you have for life itself I knew you could handle this for me.

I don't know what the year will hold and what outcome will be the result. I can tell you that I'm going to due the best job I can do with fellowship and Gods help.

Thank you for trusting me to be a servant.

Respectfully Submitted

Patty Sperling

ARSC Regional H&I Chair

Dear ARSC of NA,

- We held our **Regional PR subcommittee Nov 18 2012** prior to Region. In attendance were the ARSC Chair, new PR Chair from Phoenix, and Linda from South Central filling in for Deborah, who is ill (sadly), and our PR member and ambassador about the state, Gregg W.
- Scott K our Vice Chair was unable to attend due to his wedding anniversary. Congrats on your wedding anniversary Scott!
- We discussed the three events that PR took part on during the two month (more below.)
- We discussed the new Phoenix Chair's transition and filled him in on past Phoenix PR efforts. He has met with Gregg, and received materials from the past chair. Gregg will help Bretton to get acquainted with the new West Valley Chair.
- We discussed libraries and how to get books into them; along with proper usage of Basic Texts and IWH&W for PR carrying the messages.

Art of Recovery

- Art of Recovery was held on Sept 22, 2012 and was the usual success. Thanks to Gregg W for setting up and staffing the booth, Ken F for helping staff the booth most the day, and to South Central for their vibrant and enthusiastic attendance and support.
- Although your regional PR chair forgot the meeting lists and had to drive back home for them, we did collect over 20 emails and phone numbers for various requests for information. We talked to many professionals, professionals in training, family members, addicts in recovery, and potential NA members throughout the day.

Tucson Assembly

PR attended the Regional Assembly held in Tucson. I presented the state of PR in the Arizona Region along with a truncated version of PR basics aimed at the sophisticated audience of dedicated Trusted Servants who were attending. I also was privileged to read the H&I Chair's report to the body. What a great group of Trusted Servants attended and I had a lot of good conversations with various members about PR and other service related topics.

Yuma TSLD

This was my second attendance at the Yuma TSLD. This event is held in a treatment center called Crossroads Mission. Last year we had a mix of Yuma NA members plus the treatment center folks, but this year we had ONLY treatment center folks in attendance in one of our PR workshops and in the other, we had only 2 community members present.

At todays' PR Region subcommittee meeting, we discussed the type of message to be carried to the newcomers and how different that is then than a typical TSLD type training. It was our thought during the PR subcommittee meeting that this event might be better served by making it an H&I meeting. As an individual I love carrying the message to the newcomer and am glad to speak to H&I meetings any time asked.

As PR subcommittee chair I would rather if I drive down to an Area to help them grow their PR efforts to meet with even one or two individuals or a small group so we can focus the information provided on specific PR issues within that NA Area. If there is a TSLD that is held in a treatment center and most attendance is members of that facility, we may want to consider changing our material for the audience, and having a separate set of meetings to help the local subcommittees.

Also we had the Mission broadcast its Christian music during the event. I have been attempting to contact the Yuma NA folks about this, and suggest that we ensure that we make sure we pay rent for the event and that we then can make sure we ask the facility to respect our traditions, as NA is a spiritual not religious program.

PR is not the NA cops. That is another subcommittee. We are just passing an observation along to the Areas to think about. When you use a facility to host an event, please consider PR guidelines along the lines of the 12 Traditions, as if you don't, not only can it confuse the newcomers, but it can also hurt NA as a whole in ways that may not be foreseen at the time.

PR Ad Hoc Website

- We made inch-by-inch progress on the PR Ad Hoc Website during this period. We got a slideshow working in a separate sandbox site and are preparing to update our NA material for that. Our history content person found some history materials for the site and we are going to scan them in and continue our work. Thanks to Bethany H. and Robin R. for all their hard work on this subcommittee!
- We are looking for history information about the Arizona NA Region and how our meetings have penetrated into the Region to carry the message. If you do have some materials or information about Arizona NA history, please contact the subcommittee.

PR Guidelines

To my knowledge, our PR Guidelines, which we approved as a working draft in July, have not yet been reviewed or approved by the Region. This is not an emergency, but it would be nice to have feedback if there are any things the RCMs or other Trusted Servants have noted to change in your guidelines. I have had a little feedback from the RD and from my subcommittee but that's about it.

Also during the last period:

- o News from around the state:
 - Before the Tucson Regional Assembly, I talked to the PR Chairs who I had information from and that is in my presentation. It was requested that I get that presentation put on the Regional website, but I still have some photos from Art of Recovery and state Recovery events, and so I will take identifying information out before I send it in.
 - Last week, Robert S called me for a presentation in West Valley. I was unable to return his calls because of many events going on, but I wouldn't have been able to answer his question anyway, as I still do not have contact information for the

West Valley chair. That highlights the importance for the RCMs or anyone else who knows, please send contact information for your newly elected PR Chairs to Region in some way. It doesn't have to be to me specifically, but often I am called for contact information, and I love to help these events happen in any way I can.

I have had some conversations with Marcy P. about her plans for the year and her budget. I guess someone in Tucson wanted to know if Region could help out with Area PR efforts. In general, we expect that Areas are looking at their income and needs and keeping in their Area all monies they need to cover the efforts locally, which they are more familiar with. If we reverse this model, then we flow funds downward to Region and Region becomes the big boss of Area efforts instead of the groups, so I do not recommend changing this model. However if the RCMs directs the PR subcommittee to budget monies to help areas, I am sure I and any other PR Chair would be glad to follow the RCMs' direction.

Expenses:

- For budget I am submitting only mileage and not my hotels.
- We also had our literature order and I do not have exact amounts on this, but will be getting it from the Alt RD as soon as I can.
- I do keep records of expenditures and will turn over at the end of my term to help the next Chair with planning and we will be doing future planning for my subcommittee, if at all possible during the year BEFORE the transition.

Plans for Next Period

We have the holidays coming up plus this has been a super busy period for PR. For the next two months I hope to focus on the PR web site, working with my Vice Chair to find out what he wants to do next term and keeping in contact with any of the PR Chairs who I have contact information for.

Our next PR ad hoc web meeting is tomorrow Monday Nov 19 at Copper Star coffeehouse in Phoenix. We are mostly meeting every Monday but please call in advance as it is just 3 of us plus sometimes the Web servant and sometimes we cancel or change the meeting.

Our next PR subcommittee meeting is Sunday, Jan 20, at 10 a.m. at Phoenix St Luke's in the cafeteria, prior to the next ARSC meeting.

Please feel free to call me or email me for more information.

In loving service,

Rosie W. Arizona Regional PR

Arizona Region Of Narcotics Anonymous Webservant Report: 11/18/2012

Old Projects:

The PayPal project is ongoing. Dana H. has contacted me and we are in the process of setting up the account. We did run into some minor difficulties, but expect to work these out the first part of the week. With the holidays and my work schedule the expected time to go live has moved back due to the time it took to get set up which is still in the process.

I have received the Dream Weaver software two weeks ago. I have installed it.

I met with the PR Committee this past month. I am planning on attending at least one of their meetings per month. They have done a good job on the development of the PR page.

New Projects:

I contacted our acting Meeting Directory Chair about the possibility of setting up the directory on a database. We are in the initial steps of discussion. I did find a Regional site in New York that is set up. World recommended them because their setup would enable us to upload to them also. I have been in contact with the Webmaster who developed the database. This would be a project that would come in the priority after my other two major projects have been accomplished. We were also contacted by an individual that had claimed to have our meetings already indexed and available in a database. I talked via telephone and found that it was a business for profit trying to get our business. In other words it was a solicitation. One of the members is an addict though and wanted to donate the service but only to be hosted on their site and to be available for future clients to look at. I declined as it violates our Traditions and our Guidelines.

Miscellaneous Information:

I took 42 requests for support since the last report. I have developed a database to track all requests. This process ensures that no one gets lost in the work load. It also makes it a simple process to track an issue. I will be passing this on to the next Chair.

STATEMENT OF WILLINGNESS AND QUALIFICATION

Before completing your ARSC resume form, we would like to let you know a little more about service at the Regional level.

The position that you have been nominated for will require you to make a commitment of at least one year. This means that you may be asked to make a considerable investment of your time. Certainly you will have tasks to do at home in your spare time, such as writing reports and discussing plans and objectives of your service work.

As well as attending your Sub-committee meetings, Sub-committee Chairpersons are expected to attend the ARSC meeting every two months. ASRs, ASR Alternates and ARSC officers are expected to attend the ARSC meeting every two months. All members are expected to stay until the close of the ARSC meeting, sometimes as long as seven hours. In order to provide our fellowship with the very best service possible, we ask you to consider carefully the responsibilities that go with the elected position for which you may be nominated. You may wish to consult your family and or your sponsor.

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS ARIZONA REGIONAL SERVICE COMMITTEE (ARSC) RESUME

NAME: CI	Hord C Stages
ADDRESS:	ZIP: <u>85051</u>
PHONE: _	WORK # (if available):
CLEAN TIME:	9t HOME GROUP: We do Recover
Please list vour	previous Service Commitments in NA: 4+yrs Phone line, East Villey Activities M 3+yrs, GSR 3 yrs, EVA Vice chair, EVA Chair, ARS
	offer to this Position or Committee if you are elected? Leadership & Willing Ness
What are some	of your goals for this Position or Committee if you are elected? Orinting & delivery of our Regional Meeting Directory

STATEMENT OF WILLINGNESS AND QUALIFICATION

Before completing your ARSC resume form, we would like to let you know a little more about service at the Regional level.

The position that you have been nominated for will require you to make a commitment of at least one year. This means that you may be asked to make a considerable investment of your time. Certainly you will have tasks to do at home in your spare lime, such as writing reports and discussing plans and objectives of your service work.

As well as attending your Sub-committee meetings, Sub-committee Chairpersons are expected to attend the ARSC meeting every two months. ASRs, ASR. Alternates and ARSC Officers are expected to attend the ARSC meeting every two months. All members are expected to stay until the close of the ARSC meeting, sometimes as long as seven hours. In order to provide our fellowship with the very best service possible, we ask you to consider carefully the responsibilities that go with the elected position for which you may be nominated. You may wish to consult your family and or your sponsor.

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS
ARIZONA REGIONAL SERVICE COMMITTEE (ARSC) RESUME NAME: EdWARD A CAMOUS ADDRESS: 85142 CITY: ZIP: STATE: PHONE: WORK # (if available): _ HOME GROUP: 12 to Lite CLEAN TIME: EMAIL: -ARSC Position you are seeking: Vice Chair Please list your previous Service Commitments in NA: Please list your previous Service Commitments in NA:
GSK-We Do Recoves PILIAISON, West VAlley Activity Treasurer
West VAlley RCM2, Merchandising Chair Western States Lemening Day, Menchandising Chair ARCNA 26 What can you offer to this Position or Committee if you are elected? Integrity and Commitment to hat are some of your goals for this Position or Committee if you are elected? pelo create a fun 11/4/12

ARIZONA REGIONAL SERVICE COMMITTEE STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

I, Edward CAMPOS, a trusted servant of the fellowship of the Arizona Region of Narcotics Anonymous (NA) agree to

use property and keep safe any money or other assets entrusted to me

DATE: 11-4-12

by the Fellowship of NA.	
I agree to avoid mixing Fellowship mone money of anyone else.	ey with my own money or the
I agree to use Fellowship money or othe Fellowship of NA.	r assets only as directed by the
I agree that if I misappropriate or misus assets because of my personal negligence accept full responsibility for their replace	e or dishonesty, that I will
I agree that as a trusted servant I serve paid for my work. When I complete my removed from service, I agree to promp money, assets, records or other Fellowsh	term of service or if I am tly turn over any Fellowship
I have agreed to follow and adhere to th Committee's Loss and Recovery Policy.	e Arizona Regional Service
Signed this 4 day of Novemb	
Edward Chmpos (Trusted Servant Print Name)	Efward (Con-15) (Trusted Servant Signature)
Van Victoria Conn	KC
(Witness ARSC, Officer)	(Witness Signature)

Consensus Log Number: $\frac{16}{2} - \frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2}$ Date: $\frac{11 - 18 - 12}{2}$ IDEA and REQUEST: Intent: ARSC Action ___ Guideline Change ___ BOD Action ___ Guidelines Page 55

Arizona Regional Idea and Request Form

5 1 07 c
Consensus Log Number: 18 - 11 - 02
Date: 1-15-2017
Maker: Sent THE TOTAL
waker:
IDEA and REQUEST:
To Clary The meeting Diese in
GOINGINGS 42 MERCET A
CHAPOGE IN THE DITE ACC
IHANCES ARE TO BE SUBMITTED
THE NEW DAY WILL BE THE
SUNDAY OF THE REDIONAL INCOTING
SURGET IN THE REGIONAL WEETING
Intent: ENSURE
TO PARTY THOUSAND
& SCLIPSING OF THE DISCOUNCES
TO BE THE TIRST WERK OF
THE MUNDE FILLWARDS THE
REBRONZE MERTING
ARSC Action Guideline Change BOD Action

Page 55

Arizona Regional Idea and Request Form

Guidelines